UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR COMMUNICATING
THREATS IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO.
V. * SECTION:
DYRON L. HART * VIOLATION: 18 USC § 875(¢)
* * *
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
A. AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL HERFEIN:

1. “A R.” and “T.L.”, the identities of whom are known by the Grand Jury, were
students at Nicholls State University in Thibodaux, Louisiana.

2. The defendant, DYRON L. HART, was a former student at Nicholls State
University.

3. The defendant, DYRON L. HART, used a fictitious name and photograph when
he transmitted the threats identified hereinbelow.

THE THREAT:

On or about November 5, 2008, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant,

DYRON L. HART, did knowingly and intentionally transmit in interstate commerce from



Poplarville, Mississippi, to the State of Louisiana, a communication over the internet to “A.R.”
and others, and the communication contained a threat to injure and kill “*A.R.” and others, in that
the defendant, DYRON L. HART, sent a message through the internet website “Facebook”
threatening to kill “A.R.” and others; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
875(c).
COUNT 2

A, AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL HEREIN:

1. The allegations contained in Count 1, Paragraph A, are realleged and incorporated

as though fully set forth herein.

B. THE THREAT:

On or about November 5, 2008, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant,
DYRON L. HART, did knowingly and intentionally transmit in interstate commerce from
Poplarville, Mississippi, to the State of Louisiana, a communication over the internet to “T.L.”

and others, and the communication contained a threat to injure and kill “T.L.” and others, in that



the defendant, DYRON L. HART, sent a message through the internet website “Facebook”
threatening to kill “T.L.” and others; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
875(c).
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